Khan, Diana

From: Ciccarelli, Kathryn
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 1:30 PM
To: Khan, Diana
Subject: FW: ELKHART COPPER FTG LIST CHANGE N-120212 Plumbing Supplies
Hi Diana,
| just got this from Ferguson. It went from 85% off to 65% off list so we need to post this.
Thank you

Kathy Ciccarelli, CPPB

Procurement Analyst

Division of Procurement Management
Phone 239-533-5456

Fax 239-485-5460

ﬂ-ﬁi’ Attention Lee County Vendors: Subscribe to the new Lee County Procurement Open Projects RSS feed and never
miss out on a bid opportunity again. Get every new open project downloaded to your computer as soon as it's
announced. For each open project - quote, bid, competitive negotiation, letter of interest, request for proposal, or
request for qualification - you'll receive the project name, solicitation number, pre-bid information, opening information
and contact information.

From: Rick.Pennl@ferguson.com [mailto:Rick.Pennl@ferguson.com]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 12:05 PM

To: Ciccarelli, Kathryn

Subject: ELKHART COPPER FTG LIST CHANGE

Kathy
Due to the fact that Elkhart has decreased their list pricing the new discount is now 65% off of list or LX.35 Multiplier
Thanks

Rick Penn

Outside Sales

9350 Laredo Ave

Ft. Myers, FL 33905
Office # 239-332-4242
Cell# 239-214-1047

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



